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Mr. Brian Rakvica, P.E.
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
1771 East Flamingo, Suite 121-A 
Las Vegas, NV 89119-0837

Subject: NDEP Facility ID H-000539 - Kerr-McGee EGA - Data Usability Evaluation

Dear Mr. Rakvica:

Kerr-McGee Chemical LLC (Kerr-McGee) has undertaken an Environmental Conditions Assessment (EGA) as 
directed by Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP). Integral to that assessment is an understanding 
the usability of data that has been generated in support of our investigative efforts. A Data Usability Evaluation is 
currently underway and near completion.

Under separate cover we will be providing information regarding an addition to our EGA project team, Keith Bailey. 
We desire that Mr. Bailey participate in reviewing the final elements of the Data Usability Evaluation and request that 
the delivery date for the Data Usability Evaluation be extended from May 30,2005 to June 17,2005 to allow for this. 
Also, following our “all companies" meeting with NDEP on May 24th, we recognize the collective benefit in data 
sharing between Kerr-McGee and the other BMI entities and will participate in this effort.

We appreciate your consideration of our request. Feel free to call me at (702) 651-2234 if you have any questions 
regarding this correspondence. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Susan Crowley
Staff Environmental Specialist, GEM 1428

Overnight Mail

cc: Tom Reed
Keith Bailey 
Ed Krish, ENSR
Dave Gerry, ENSR 
Sally Bilodeau, ENSR 
Jeff Johnson, NDEP 
Jon Palm, NDEP

Todd Croft, NDEP 
Jim Najima, NDEP

Jennifer Carr, NDEP 
Barry Conaty, COM 
Mitch Kaplan, US EPA

Carrie Stowers, CCCP 
Brenda Pohlmann, COH 
Leslie Palencia, MWD
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